LESLIE WILSON

530 N Kingshighway Street, Saint Charles, Missouri 63301 · (314)766-9567 leswilson79@icloud.com

Licensed Registered Nurse with experience in LTAC, Medical-Surgical, Clinical Management, Home Health, Oncology, Neurology, and Pediatrics. Devoted to patient care, dependable and highly organized, with excellent attention to detail and follow-through; able to develop positive rapport with peers, colleagues, patients and their families; enjoys working as a team member as well as individually.

EXPERIENCE

APRIL 2020 - PRESENT

REGISTERED NURSE, GOMED

Contract RN on busy LTAC floor consisting primarily of ventilator, tracheostomy, PEG and tube feeding, CVC needs, and wound management. Contract end July 5, 2021.

AUGUST 2020 - APRIL 2021

CLINICAL MANAGER, AMEDISYS

Lead, manage, and coach team of 20-30 clinicians, as well as managing the care and oversee scheduling of 140-170 patients.

MAY 2019 - AUGUST 2020

CASE MANAGER, AW HEALTHCARE

Manage care of 25-35 patient in home setting consistently mainly of evaluate and treat wound care, wound vacs, COPD, CHF, DMII, afib, status post CABG or pacemakers.

EDUCATION

AUGUST 2014

BSN, GOLDFARB SCHOOL OF NURSING AT BARNES-JEWISH COLLEGE

Mentored Pathophysiology and pharmacology while attending nursing program and graduated Summa Cum Laude with 3.8 GPA.

LICENSES & ACHIEVEMENTS

- REGISTERED NURSE, expires April 2023
- BLS, expires July 2022
- ACLS, expires April 2023
- DAISY AWARD, Saint Louis University Hospital in March of 2017